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EXHIBIT 1
TO DECLARATION OF PAUL KOSSOF
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From: Wright, Hollyn [C

To: DAC Collections

Cc: IP Enforcement

Subject: RE: [NEW TRO] Case 24-cv-5629 (FENDI)
Date: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 1:11:23 PM

Good afternoon — the team tells me that the production for sales includes the net ordered as of date
the data is run for the lifetime of that ASIN.

Please let me know if you need anything further.

-Holly

With appreciation,

Holly Wright

Paralegal

(She/Her)

E: wrhollyn@amazon.com
Time Zone: Central

|'
NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you are

not the intended recipient, or believe that you have received this communication in error, please do
not print, copy, transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use the information. Also, please indicate to the

sender that you have received this email in error, and delete the copy you received. Thank you.

From: DAC Collections <collections@dacmllc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 11:57 AM

To: Wright, Hollyn [C] <wrhollyn@amazon.com>

Cc: IP Enforcement <ipenforcement@merceroaklaw.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] [NEW TRO] Case 24-cv-5629 (FENDI)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you can confirm the sender and know the content is safe.

Hollyn, good afternoon,

Thank you again for the production.

The judge requested additional information regarding the sales numbers. Could you please clarify
whether the provided figures are for the lifetime of the ASINs or pertain to a specific period of time?

If the latter, could you provide the date range for these numbers?

Kindly note we have a court-imposed deadline to meet.
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Best regards, DAC Collections Team

From: Wright, Hollyn [C] <wrhollyn@amazon.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 11:12 AM

To: DAC Collections <collections@dacmllc.com>

Cc: IP Enforcement <ipenforcement@merceroaklaw.com>
Subject: RE: [NEW TRO] Case 24-cv-5629 (FENDI)

Good afternoon - We have performed the requested actions against the provided sellers and
attached the production responsive to TRO 24-cv-05629.
Should you have any questions or require anything further in this regard, please let me know.

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

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2024 9:24 AM

To: TRO Notices <tro-notices@amazon.com>

Cc: IP Enforcement <ipenforcement@merceroaklaw.com>
Subject: [NEW TRO] Case 24-cv-5629 (FENDI)

PLEASE USE COLLECTIONS@DACMLLC.COM AS PLAINTIFF’S POINT OF CONTACT IN THIS CASE
WHEN SENDING NOTIFICATIONS TO DEFENDANTS.

* Please do not disclose this information to sellers because we will be contacting them directly.

Please find enclosed an order issued by the court in the above referenced federal lawsuit and the
corresponding complaint.
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As indicated in the order, the court has ordered the seizure of the defendants’ accounts within 10
business days. As such, kindly note that you must fulfill the order by October 29.

Please freeze the accounts as well as product listings and provide us with the frozen fund amounts,
sales figures, and associated email addresses.

Please also advise the accounts currently frozen by other plaintiffs, as this significantly affects our
case management strategy.

To assist with this matter, please find attached the attached Excel spreadsheet which includes the
specific accounts and identifying information.

Kind regards,
Collections Team

DAC Management LLC
www.dacmllc.com



https://url.us.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/efnLCVOKGDFlGoLSGfOSEb-wk?domain=dacmllc.com
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Merchant_Customer_Lower_Ema

External_Seller_ID Merchant_Legal_Name i Address1 Address2 Address3
A33Z80MSVZNLZF GuangZhouPengMengShangMaoYcyvgcom@163.com NGB RIE13254 #%iZETH
A33Z80MSVZNLZF GuangZhouPengMengShangMaoYc yvgcom@163.com WIETEMBEHRNGER Bigh
AJRDKC6WARICA fugingfaguangmaoyiyouxiangongsi 19959218202@163.com AT RUMSE195 BAMMTERIA3 S 44202
AJRDKC6WA4RICA fugingfaguangmaoyiyouxiangongsi 19959218202@163.com AT RUmSE195 BARRTERIA3 S 44202

AXEN2JWP9A402 putianshilichengqugongchenjiedao v111222@88.com REEBEABNAR775
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City

L
piipan
B2
B
BEE

State

CHINA
CHINA
CHINA
CHINA
CHINA

Country_Name

CN
CN
CN
CN
CN

Country_Code

315000
315000
350300
350300
351100

Postal_Code
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External_Seller_ID Marketplace_ID US Account Balance (USD)
AJRDKC6WA4RICA 1 2669.52
A33Z80MSVZNLZF 1 3574.45

AXEN2JWP9A402 1 5951.74
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External_Seller_ID Net_Ordered_Units Net_Ordered_GMS_USD Price per Unit
AJRDKC6W4RICA BOCYWVIJN6 1107 24002.79 21.68
AXEN2JWP9A402 BOCQ8MIZ6M 402 5226.77 13.00

A33Z80MSVZNLZF BOD2XD6XRR 430 9309.31 21.65
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External_Seller_ID ASIN

AJRDKC6WA4RICA BOCYWVOING6
A33Z80MSVZNLZF BOD2XD6XRR
AXEN2JWP9A402 BOCQ8MJZ6M
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